Emails between Camden Borough Police, Camden Council and Republic

From: Jim.P.Moore@met.pnn.police.uk [mailto:Jim.P.Moore@met.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 05 April 2011 11:52

To: Foxton, Brian

Cc: Michael.Walsh@met.police.uk; Ross.Cook@met.police.uk

Subject: RE: Earlham Street party April 29th. Event Management Plan

Hi Brian,

In the absence of direct info to suggest disorder we are not in a position to object. It is now a matter for the
Local Authority to balance the volume of objection from local residents / businessess against the
necessity for the event to take place. Whichever way the Authority decides it will set a precedent for future
similar events.

Regards,

Jim.

Events Office (Camden Borough Police)
Kentish Town Police Station

Holmes Road

NW5 3AE

Tel: 0208 733 (74) 6006
Mob: 07917 067801
Fax: 0208 733 (74) 6937

From: Foxton, Brian [mailto:Brian.Foxton@camden.gov.uk]

Sent: 05 April 2011 11:26

To: Moore Jim P - EK; Gordon, Ava; Slaney, Robert

Cc: Hodgson Terry - EK; Walsh Michael - EK; Cook Ross - CO1
Subject: RE: Earlham Street party April 29th. Event Management Plan

Jim

Thanks for the emnil.

Does this nmean then that the Metropolitan Police will not
be objecting to the event taking place, or does the enail
of 1 April still have a bearing?

The decision will not be nmade at ny |level anynore on this
matter, as it is being referred to a higher authority, but
just need to know your (police) position.



regards

Brian Foxton
Network Manager - Network Management Team

Telephone: 020 7974 2410

From: Jim.P.Moore@met.pnn.police.uk [mailto:Jim.P.Moore@met.pnn.police.uk]

Sent: 05 April 2011 10:33

To: Gordon, Ava; Foxton, Brian; Slaney, Robert

Cc: Terry.Hodgson@met.police.uk; Michael.Walsh@met.police.uk; Ross.Cook@met.police.uk
Subject: Earlham Street party April 29th. Event Management Plan

Hi Ava, Brian, Rob.

Just in case you have'nt had sight of this | have forwarded Mr Smith's Event Management Plan.
Having read through it they appear to have covered all necessary requirements for running an
event of the nature proposed by them. At the moment there is no intelligence to suggest that
this event will be attended by organised groups intent on disorder, however this situation is
being continously monitored by our colleagues in CO11. | assume Mr Smith will be reporting
back to yourselves once he has consulted with residents / businessess. Once known, could you
please let me know if there were any strong objections.

Regards,

Jim.

Events Office (Camden Borough Police)
Kentish Town Police Station

Holmes Road

NW5 3AE

Tel: 0208 733 (74) 6006
Mob: 07917 067801
Fax: 0208 733 (74) 6937



From: Graham Smith [mailto:graham@republic.org.uk]

Sent: 04 April 2011 09:38

To: Moore Jim P - EK; Moore Jim P - EK

Subject: Earlham Street party April 29th. Event Management Plan

Hi Jim

As discussed late last week our Event Management Plan is attached. As you can see
this is a fun and simple party designed to engage with the local and wider communities.
We have given appropriate consideration to all eventualities and have assessed crowd
management and capacity.

If there are any issues you think we have not addressed or details you’d like to know
please do get in touch.

The council have said that if the police are satisfied there are no public order concerns
they will allow the party to go ahead. I can’t see how such an event would have any
such concerns, so please do let me know your response as soon as you can.

I’ve been in touch with local businesses through Shaftesbury PLC and have spoken to
the chair of the local association. I will be speaking personally to businesses today also.

All the best

Graham

Graham Smith
Campaign Manager

Republic

07747 608 770
graham(@republic.org.uk

www.republic.org.uk



http://www.republic.org.uk/
mailto:graham@republic.org.uk

www.facebook.com/republiccampaign

www.twitter.com/republicstaff

Republic relies entirely on donations and subscriptions from our supporters. Back our
campaign for democratic reform at www.republic.org.uk/join

The Metropolitan Police Service is here for London - on the streets and in your
community, working with you to make our city safer.

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal
privilege and are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this
email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal
liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in this email without the permission of
the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law.
Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified
personnel are authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email.
The MPS accepts no responsibility for unauthorised agreements reached with other employees
or agents. The security of this email and any attachments cannot be guaranteed. Email
messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of content can
still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this
communication are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the
Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or
copyright protected. This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in
error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your computer

The Metropolitan Police Service is here for London - on the streets and in your community, working
with you to make our city safer.

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege
and are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or
copy the information in this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are
monitored to the extent permitted by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by
monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the
MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for unauthorised agreements reached with other
employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments cannot be guaranteed. Email
messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of content can still occur
during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication are solely


http://www.republic.org.uk/join
http://www.twitter.com/republicstaff
http://www.facebook.com/republiccampaign

those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).
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